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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Rajes (LKK Auto)
Sent: Monday, 10 June 2024 12:30 PM
To: Chong, Yvonne; assignments; Admin A
Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong; Lim, Sheng Yang; Hor, Yinrul; Azlan, Syazairdina; Hiew, Chasin; 

Kamalasanan, Ghayatri
Subject: RE: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST – SNJ5899Y vs SFN71A (OI) on 

D.O.A.: 05.06.2024

Categories: HMK

Dear Yvonne, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
Please be informed the workshop, repairer will arrange. 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Rajes | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Chong, Yvonne <Yvonne.Chong@aig.com>  
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 9:45 AM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; Hor, Yinrul 
<Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Azlan, Syazairdina <Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com>; Hiew, Chasin <Chasin.Hiew@aig.com>; 
Kamalasanan, Ghayatri <Ghayatri.Kamalasanan@aig.com> 
Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST – SNJ5899Y vs SFN71A (OI) on D.O.A.: 05.06.2024 
 
Hi LKK, 
 
Please refer to the enclosed request from SpeedWerkz. 
 
Kindly carry out Policy coverage verificaƟon first before conducƟng the pre-repair inspecƟon within 48 hours 
 
If you have any queries/concerns, please let us know.  
 
Thank you. 
 
Best regards, 
 
YVONNE CHONG 
AIG 
FNOL Adjuster 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd 
78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore 079120 
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Tel +(65) 68307871 
Yvonne.Chong@aig.com | www.aig.sg 
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Chong, Yvonne  
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 9:41 AM 
To: info@speedwerkz.biz 
Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; Hor, Yinrul 
<Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Azlan, Syazairdina <Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com>; Hiew, Chasin <Chasin.Hiew@aig.com>; 
Kamalasanan, Ghayatri <Ghayatri.Kamalasanan@aig.com> 
Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SFN71A AND SNJ5899Y ON 
05.06.2024 
 
Without Prejudice 
 
Your Reference : SNJ5899Y 
Our Reference  : SFN71A 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date. 
 
We agree to appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as a single joint expert. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best regards, 
 
YVONNE CHONG 
AIG 
FNOL Adjuster 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd 
78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 68307871 
Yvonne.Chong@aig.com | www.aig.sg 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: info@speedwerkz.biz <info@speedwerkz.biz>  
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 9:12 AM 
To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] REQUEST ARRANGE PRI FOR SNJ 5899Y & YOUR REF: SFN 71A DOA ON 05.06.2024 
 
This message is from an external sender; be cauƟous with links and aƩachments. 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
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"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" 
 
Kindly arrange surveyor to inspect our client vehicle at 
 
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 
#01-73 Autobay@Kaki Bukit 
Singapore 417883 
 
Person in Charge - Kent (9619 5936) 
 
WE WOULD LIKE TO HAVE LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD FOR THE INSPECTION. 
 
Hear from you soon. 
 
Regards, 
 
Julie (Claim Department) 
SpeedWerkz Pte Ltd 
ROC: 202127390C 
Add: 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 
#01-73 Autobay@Kaki Bukit 
Singapore 417883 
DID: 90996204 
 


